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A D D ITIO N S AND CO RR ECTIO N S.

The tw o names at top  01 p. xxv iii should go to  top  o f p. xxvi. 
Page 36, line 14 from  bottom , for ' Grimdriss 1 read ' Grundriss/  
Page 48, under seal for  ' com m vitatis,' read ' com m vn ita tis .' 
Page 227. The b lock  on this page is printed upside down.

HOLLOW BALL OF BRONZE FROM ROMAN FORT AT SOUTH SHIELDS.



0 t
MATRIX AND IMPRESSION ( f ) OF THE SEAL OF 1604 OF DR. JOHN CRADOCK, ARCHDEACON OF NORTHUMBERLAND.

(See pp. 122 and n.t 124-126 and 128; also Arch. Ael., 3 ser. XV, pp. 44 and 45.)

From photographs by Mr. Parker Breuis, f.s.a.


